Nichole Baldinger

From: Wayne Wiethe

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Nichole Baldinger

Subject: FW: From the General Contact Us Form

From: Wayne Wiethe

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 11:21 AM

To: 'admarshall06@icloud.com' <admarshall06@icloud.com>

Cc: Bob Young <byoung@cityofgreen.org>; Tom DiTirro <TDiTirro@cityofgreen.org>
Subject: RE: From the General Contact Us Form

We will forward your request to City Council , your legislation will be presented at the July 10,2018, City Council
Meeting.

From: communications@cityofgreen.org [mailto:communications@cityofgreen.org]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Wayne Wiethe <WWiethe@cityofgreen.org>

Subject: From the General Contact Us Form

First Name: Aaron

Direct my comments to: Planning Department

What can we do for you?: | would like to request a first reading passage by the City Council on my Lot Consolidation of
1109 Karla Dr. at their next meeting. The consolidation was approved by Planning Department at your last meeting.
Please contact me with any questions.

Last Name: Marshall

Email Address: admarshallO6@icloud.com

Phone Number: 3303271542

URL: https://www.cityofgreen.org/contact-us




